



U.S. Department
of Transportation

**Pipeline and
Hazardous Materials Safety
Administration**

901 Locust Street, Suite 462
Kansas City, MO 64106-2641

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

January 13, 2011

Mr. Larry Davied
Vice President Technical Services
Magellan Pipeline Company, L.P.
One Williams Center, MD 27
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172

CPF 3-2005-5022H

Dear Mr. Olsen:

On May 26, 2005, the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA) issued to Magellan Pipeline Company a Corrective Action Order in the above-referenced case. This Order included a requirement to take corrective actions on your pipeline. Based on our field monitoring of the corrective actions taken and review of the documentation you provided, it has been determined that you have complied with the terms of this Order.

Accordingly, this case is now closed and no further action is contemplated with respect to the matters involved in this case. Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

David Barrett
Director, Central Region
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration